ANTONY PARISH COUNCIL

Draft minutes of the Antony Parish Council meeting held on Tuesday 3rd July 2018 at Antony Village Hall at 7.30pm.

19.18 Those present : Cllrs R. Carter, Lady D Coward, P. Knott, D. Pidgen, T. Lobb G.Shepherd, G Trubody, Clerk for Antony Parish Council and C Penellum (Cornwall Council).

20.18 Apologies for absence.

None.

21.18 Declarations of interest relating to items on the agenda.

None.

22.18 Minutes of the previous meetings on 17th May 2018 were reviewed and approved.

23.18 Matters arising from the previous meeting.

23.18 a 5.18 c 128.17 d 113.17 d 97.17 e 85.17 g 71.171 62.17 h Antony Planters. Completed.

23.18 b 5.18 b 128.17 f 113.17 g 97.17 k 85.17 o 77.17 Playground inspection repairs Antony.

Cllrs Lobb and Pidgen have very kindly completed these repairs.

23.18 c 5.18 f 128.17 g 97.17 m 85.17 q 79.17 Wilcove moorings contract/ invoice 2018/19.

Cheque received from Wilcove moorings Association and Antony Estates invoice has been paid for 2018/19.

23.18d 5.18 h 128.17 k 122.17 b Wilcove grating.

Action : Cllr Carter to investigate.

23.18 e 5.18 i 134.17 Dog Bins in Wilcove.

A vote was taken as to whether the Parish Council should take up a contract to provide an additional bin. It was decided not to pursue this matter.

23.18 f 13.18 Safety mirror purchase.

Action : Cllr Shepherd to install the mirror.

23.18 g 14.18 Annual Playground Inspection.

Action : Clerk to obtain a hard copy of the inspection reports.

Action: Clerk to investigate playground equipment funding.

23.18 h 15.18 General Data Protection Regulation.

Action : Awaiting training session for Clerk and Councillors to attend.

23.18 i 16.18 b Wilcove to Wacker footpath.

Mr T Carew Pole and Mr Rideout failed to attend meeting on behalf of Antony Estate. Action: Clerk to reinvite to next meeting in Sept.

23.18 16.18 d Hedges near Hollong Park update.

Hedges have been cut back.

23.18k 16.18 e Food van in Antony.

The Food van in Antony is on Highways land and has their permission.

24.18. Policies for approval.

The Finance Policy, Standing Orders and Financial Risk policy, were reviewed and approved by all members.

24.18 Planning.

The relevant Planning Applications were duly noted.

25.18 Police Incidents.

The relevant police incidents were duly noted.

26.18 Correspondence.

A letter from Sheryll Murray concerning an air pollution survey was considered by the members .

Action: No response.

27.18 Finance reports .

All the Finance Reports presented to the council were reviewed and approved.

- Clerk payments were approved for July / August subject to invoice and appropriate receipts.
- An additional \pounds 60 was approved for the Antony Planters to be funded from the Precept.
- The Audit is complete.

28.18 Emergency Plan.

Clare Penellum, Resilience Officer for SE Cornwall Emergency Planning team spoke to the members about the help and funding opportunities available should the members wish to put together an Emergency Plan for the Parish. Action : To go on the next agenda.

29.18 Cluster Meeting update.

Cllr George Trubody gave the members an update on the latest Cluster meeting and discussed a proposal for accessing some funding for a Traffic Regulation Order for the Rame Peninsula. The TRO would involve improving Military Road and extending the Clearway through to Millbrook. There would be no cost to Antony Parish Council. An invoice for less than \pounds 30 would be required from Antony to cover the cost of the Cluster website. Members agreed to fund this from the Precept.

30.18 Community Network meeting update.

Cllr George Trubody informed members that the Antony Junction was in the top 3 priorities for road improvements in SE Cornwall.

31.18 Boundary Commission.

Cllr George Trubody gave an update on the new proposed boundaries which could see Antony being absorbed into a new ward which includes South Torpoint, the remaining Cluster parishes, Tideford and St Germans.

Action: Clerk to oppose this proposal on behalf of Antony Parish Council.

Page 3 of 3

32.18 Thanckes Tanks Consultation.

Members were concerned that they had not been invited. Action: Cllr Coward to attend and feedback to Councillors.

33.18 Defibrillator.

Cllr Knott has been donated a second hand defibrillator which may be erected in the entrance to the Wilcove Community Hall.

34.18 Highways issues in Wilcove.

There are dangerous potholes in Wilcove, Coombe Park and Pengelly Hill. Action : Clerk to report them to P Allen, Cornwall Highways.

35.18 AOB

35.18 a Yonderberry Cottages dumping by grit bins issue.

Action: Clerk to report this to Cornwall Housing.

35.18 b Accident in Antony.

Further to the serious accident in June 2018, Cllr Lobb requested further information about the solar powered speed warning lights.

Action : Clerk to investigate.

35.18 c Wilcove Newsletter.

Action: Clerk to add the newsletter to the website .

36.18 Date of next meeting.

4th Sept at Wilcove Community Hall at 7.30pm.

Please note that this meeting has had to be postponed because the Clerk has broken her wrist.

The next meeting will now be Wed 19th Sept at Wilcove Village Hall at 7.30pm.